# Zdravko Brkić

Trg mladosti 1 • 10 290 Zaprešić • Croatia morgenlied@yahoo.com

Mobile phone: 091 5700 434

## **RESUME**

Graduated philosopher and linguist (with MA degree and highest marks in both groups) with experience in many areas, such as Tv journalism, book editing, translations (english) and administration. Constantly enhancing general knowledge and reasearching various cultural and humanistic fields (philosophy, history, ancient and modern languages, literature etc.)

Highly ethical and motivated worker regardless of area and type of

work, professional approach to every task and client.

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date and place of birth:7/20/1983, Zagreb (Croatia)Adress:Trg mladosti 1, 10 290 ZaprešićMobile number:091 / 5700 434

#### **EDUCATION**

E-mail:

2003 – 2011 FACULTY OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES IN ZAGREB

morgenlied@yahoo.com

(MA degree in Philosophy and Linguistics)

• 1998 – 2002 FIRST SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS IN ZAGREB

(High school diploma)

# **WORKING EXPERIENCE**

• 09/03/2019 – 09/30/2019 - educational assistant in Ban Josip Jelačić high school

• june 2018 - salesman in "Mlinar" bakery

• 06/10 – 09/01/2017 - manufactory worker and driver assistant for the ice-cream factory

• 08/01/2015 – today - secretary and administrator in Ogranak Matice hrvatske u Zaprešiću

(Matrix Croatica branch in Zaprešić) \*part-time

11/2016 - 1/2017 - transport logistic for "Quehenberger logistics d.o.o."
 2013 - 2015 - TV journalist and editor (Zaprešić Tv/ TV Zapad) \*part-time

• 4/2014 – 7/2014 - Call centre agent ("City Ex d.o.o.)

• 2013 - flyer distribution ("Weber Escal d.o.o.) \*part-time

• 2011 and 2012 - stage work on Croatian National TV (HRT) \*(student job)

- sales representative "Herbalife" \*part-time

- warehouse worker in "ZARA" and "Konzum" \*(student job)

• Freelance jobs: - 2017 – today: writing articles and book reviews for "Vijenac"

magazine and Internet portals

- 2014 - today: translating from english to croatian language (car

manuals for the "Allianz ensurance")

- 2005 – today: giving private lessons on various subjects (maths, croatian and englsih language, biology, philosophy and linguistics) to elementary and high school pupils as well as college students

## **SKILLS**

• Computer programs: Final cut, Adobe premier , MS Office (Word, Excel,

Powerpoint), Outlook, Internet browsing

• Foreign languages: English (speaking and reading fluently), German

(speaking and reading), knowing and studying ancient languages (greek, latin, oldslavic and other

indoeuropean languages)

• Audio and video technic: Well experienced in audio technic (setting the tone technic for the big

conference rooms, working on the mixer, tone recording etc.) Also experienced in film editing and cut, writing scenarios and directing.

• Volunteering: Organising and giving lectures on FACULTY OF HUMANITIES AND

SOCIAL SCIENCES IN ZAGREB,

Founder and leader of the informal cultural club «Sfera» in cooperation with "Foto Kino Video Klub Zaprešić" - organising and giving lectures on different subjects considering needs and spiritual development of

youth,

Variety of engagement for the "Fine Arts Association (ULS Zaprešić)"